Murphy, Kathleen A, EMNRD

From: Kaitlyn A. Luck <KALuck@hollandhart.com>

Sent: Tuesday, January 21, 2020 10:34 AM

To: Hearings, OCD, EMNRD

Cc: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD; Murphy, Kathleen A, EMNRD; Ames, Eric, EMNRD; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD; Adam Rankin; Michael
Feldewert; Simmons, Kurt, EMNRD

Subject: [EXT] November 14 Docket - Case No. 20902 (Hilcorp's State Com M010 well) - Notice of Voluntary Joinder

Good morning, Examiners:

I’m writing to advise you that Hilcorp has entered into a voluntary agreement with BP America Production Company and is no longer
seeking to pool BP’s interests in Case No. 20902. Please let us know if you have any questions. Thanks for your time and attention to
this matter.

Best,
Kaitlyn

From: Kaitlyn A. Luck <KALuck@hollandhart.com>

Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2019 1:41 PM

To: ocd.hearings@state.nm.us

Cc: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD <Leonard.Lowe@state.nm.us>; Kathleen Murphy (KathleenA.Murphy@state.nm.us) <KathleenA.Murphy@state.nm.us>; Ames, Eric,
EMNRD <Eric.Ames@state.nm.us>; phillip.goetze@state.nm.us; 'Adam Rankin' <AGRankin@hollandhart.com>; Michael Feldewert
<MFeldewert@hollandhart.com>

Subject: November 14 Docket - Case No. 20902 (Hilcorp's State Com M010 well) - Pooling Order Exhibit A

Good afternoon, OCD:

Thanks for your time and consideration of the above-referenced case on Thursday. Attached for the Division’s consideration is a
proposed Exhibit A for the pooling order in this case. If you have any questions or concerns, or if you'd like electronic copies of any of
the other exhibits, please let us know.

Best,

Kaitlyn



Kaitlyn A. Luck

Associate, Holland & Hart LLP

110 N. Guadalupe Street, Suite 1, Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
T 505.954.7286 F 505.819.5579
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